



RADHIKA LOHIA



Radhika Lohia is a versatile litigator with litigation experience in the States of Illinois and New York. She began her career at the Cook County State's Attorney's Office in Chicago. After practicing for five years as an Assistant State's Attorney, she moved to a mid-size law firm in Chicago, Litchfield Cavo, LLP, where she was involved in insurance defense and complex corporate commercial litigation. She joined Forde & O'Meara LLP in 2021 as a Senior Associate and is part of the commercial litigation and class action team. Radhika is a prominent member of the Asian and South Asian legal community. She served as the President of the Asian American Bar Association from 2018 to 2019. She also served as a Trustee on the Board of the South Asian Bar Association of Chicago Foundation from 2014 to 2016.

COURT ADMISSIONS

- United States Supreme Court
- United States District Court, Northern District of Illinois
- State of Illinois
- State of New York
- State of New Jersey

CIVIC AND CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

- Member, Asian American Bar Association (Past President 2018-19)
- Member, South Asian Bar Association of Chicago
- Board Trustee, South Asian Bar Association of Chicago Foundation (2014-16)

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- October 2021-Present – Senior Associate, Forde & O'Meara LLP
- April 2018-October 2021 – Associate Attorney, Litchfield Cavo, LLP
- December 2012-March 2018 – Assistant State's Attorney, Cook County, IL

EDUCATION

- Michigan State University, J.D., East Lansing, Michigan, 2012
- Jesus and Mary College, B.A. Political Science, New Delhi, India, 2008